

From: Will Lewis

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: May 25, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0517-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

Good Evening,

I hope you had an excellent Memorial Day weekend. Please see the below answers to the Commission's questions received on May 22, 2026.

1. The NTIA Space Record Form contains M2230 but you haven't listed this in your Form 442. Please address this discrepancy.

The center frequency of 2230 MHz was accidentally deleted when Aethero added the Iridium link to its Form 442. It has corrected the Form 442 to include the 2230 center frequency channel.

2. Are you requesting to downlink within US&P in the 2200 - 2290 MHz band?

No, Aethero is not requesting to downlink in the 2200-2290 MHz band in the United States or its possessions.

3. What is the companion File Number for Iridium? Have they filed an application?

Iridium has not yet filed a companion license. Aethero will reach out to Iridium and follow up when Iridium has filed its companion application.

4. Please provide the following information in a separate exhibit. 5. For the M8125, please provide Power Flux Density (PFD) to Earth and the Geo Arch as a separate exhibit.

Aethero has submitted a separate exhibit for the 8125 MHz center frequency detailing its compliance with the Power Flux Density (PFD) limits to Earth and the geostationary orbit arc.

6. For record purposes, please submit the ITU Space Cap file under the Microsoft Access Database Folder in your application. Please ensure that the Space Cap file accounts for all the changes that you submitted to us in the past few weeks. Please submit all the other exhibits that you submitted to via email.

Aethero has submitted its ITU Space Cap file and all other exhibits submitted via email to the exhibit folder for its application.

Please let us know if you have any additional questions and thank you for your continued review of this application.

Best regards,

Will